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December 21, 2017

Mr. William Filan

321 North Clark Street

Suite 2800

Chicago, lllinois 60610-4764

RE:  NOTICE OF CANCELLATION - Consulting Agreement

Dear Mr. Filan:

TRUSTEES
Kathleen M. Fenton
James V. Dodge
Patricia A. Gira
Carole Griffin Ruzich
Daniel T. Calandriello

Michael F. Carroll

This notification is to inform you that due to budget constraints the Village of Orland Park is
cancelling the Consulting Agreement dated January 1, 2016 effective February 28, 2018. Under
item 3e, the Village has the right to cancel the contract upon sixty (60) days written notice.

Thank you for your past service for the Village.

Sincerely,

S ene 0, (L

Denise Domalewski
Purchasing & Contract Administrator



